
From: Halliday, Tom <Tom.Halliday@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 Sep 2022 09:16:46
To: DMS.Planning@westsuffolk.gov.uk
Cc:
Subject: FW: DC/22/1552/TPO - follow up
Attachments:

From: Jonathan Watkins <treesandlawns@jmwservices.co.uk>
Sent: 20 September 2022 14:45
To: Halliday, Tom <Tom.Halliday@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: DC/22/1552/TPO - follow up

[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Tom

What do you need covering in the report?
The tree is in good health, with no sign of any disease.
The main reasons for removal I have detailed in the submission.
I do not like taking trees like this down and always prefer reduction etc. However, in this case the customers concerns are valid.
Let me know if you need anything else, and once again apologies for the delay, it has been extremely busy.

Kind Regards,

Jon

Jon Watkins
JMW SERVICES
treesandlawns@jmwservices.co.uk
07500 318825

On 20 Sep 2022, at 11:09, Halliday, Tom <Tom.Halliday@westsuffolk.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Jon,

Just wanted to follow up with you regarding the TPO application you submitted. I received an
email from you on 06/09 saying that you would be submitting the report the following
morning, however I’ve yet to receive anything. If you’re having any problems let me know
and I may be able to assist.
Kr.

Tom Halliday
Technical Support (Planning)

Direct dial:  01284 757351
Email: Tom.Halliday@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk
West Suffolk Council
#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you
may also be working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please
do not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area



West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018.
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this
and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our
website: How we use your information


